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Legal Disclaimer 

5G-LOGINNOV is co-funded by the European Commission, Horizon 2020 research and innovation 

programme under grant agreement No. 957400 (Innovation Action). The information and views set out 

in this document are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the 

European Union. The information in this document is provided “as is”, and no guarantee or warranty is 

given that the information is fit for any specific purpose. Neither the European Union institutions and 

bodies nor any person acting on their behalf may be held responsible for the use which may be made 

of the information contained therein. The 5G-LOGINNOV Consortium members shall have no liability 

for damages of any kind including without limitation direct, special, indirect, or consequential damages 

that may result from the use of these materials subject to any liability which is mandatory due to 

applicable law. 

Copyright © 5G-LOGINNOV Consortium, 2020. 
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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

Q.1 Will the contact details of the Living Lab leaders be made 
available? 

No, the contact details of the Living Lab leaders will not be made available on the 5G-LOGINNOV 

website. Questions concerning the Living Labs may be sent directly to the Open Call help desk. 

Q.2 Do interested participants need to address all three Living 
Labs when applying for the Open Call?  

No, interested applicants do not need to address all three Living Labs. However, they should address 

at least one Living Lab.  

Q.3 Are Non-Governmental Organisations (NGO's) or entities 
other than SME's allowed to apply to the Open Call?  

In order to submit an application to the Open Call, eligible applicants should be start-ups in the form of 

SME’s satisfying the requirements described in sections 1,2,3 of the Open Call Tender Conditions. 

Q.4 What is a Small and medium-sized enterprise (SME)?  

Small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) represent 99% of all businesses in the EU. The definition 

of a SME is important for access to finance and EU support programmes targeted specifically at these 

enterprises. The main factors determining whether an enterprise is an SME are: (1) staff headcount 

and (2) either turnover or balance sheet total. Small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) are 

defined in the EU Recommendation 2003/361.For more information on the definition of a SME, please 

have a look at the Comisison document ‘User guide to the SME Definition’.  

Q.5 Is it possible for a company to apply to the Open Call if it is 
already obtaining EU funding for the same type of work in 
another EU project?  

It is the responsibility of the applying companies to make sure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria set 

out in the Open Call Tender Conditions. In the case of already receiving EU funding for other projects, 

funding for the Open Call can only be obtained if it falls under the category 'additional work'.  
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